McocGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

ScHOOL OF COMMERCE,

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Sir Arthur Currie,
Princirel,
MeGill University.

Dear Mr. Principsal,

In reference to your letter of the
8th instant, in which you notified me that His Honour,
the Lieutensnt-Govermnor, had kindly offered to present

one silver,K and one bronze medel to the Depsrtment of

)
Commerce, I think that we might well give one of these
medals to the student with the best average throughout
the four years of his course in the group of subjects
comprising Accountancy, bBusiness Orgesnization, and
Commercial Law. I think that the second medsl might
be given to the best average throughout the four years
in the French and Spenish langusges. In this way we

should be fostering & closer relationship with our French

co-fréres in this Province, and with the great group of

Spanish speaking Republics in South end lentral America.

I am putting this matter on the sgenda for our

next meeting of the Commerce Committee, which we purpose




